SIPAN

5 May 2021

Eurofins MET Labs
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th ST SW

Washington, DC 20554

RE: Request for Change in ID

silex technology, Inc. Original FCC ID: N6C-SDPAC
Original Grant Date: 11/20/2017
Span.IO, Inc. New FCC ID: 2AWJ7-MW

To Whom It May Concern:

Span.IO, Inc. verifies the equipment bearing the modified identification does not differ from the
original equipment, there are no differences in terms of both hardware and software. The only
difference is branding: the original equipment carries silex technology, Inc. brand, the equipment
bearing the changed identification carries Span.lO, Inc. brand.

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing
the changed identification.

If you require any additional information, please contact us.
Sincerely,

Cole Ashman
Hardware Product Manager for Span.lO, Inc.

cole@span.io
504-952-5026
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